



Debashis Howlader

Graphic Designer

- Dhaka, Bangladesh
- debashis.howlader@gmail.com
- +880 1720009366
- Married and have two kids
- facebook.com/debashis.dev
- linkedin.com/in/debashis-howlader
- debashishowlader.com

Summary

Strong visual, interactive and graphic design skills

Create highly usable solutions focused on user experience and brand guidelines

Balance creative requirements with business requirements

Create new high-quality ideas and concepts for UI/UX etc

Passion and deep understanding of the graphic design principles

Have experience and good understanding in photography and AV

Ability to manage a creative team for any type of creative projects

Blog & Site

medium.com/@Debashis_Howlader
daasdesign.xyz

Portfolio

dribbble.com/Dev_Designer
iconfinder.com/Debashis

Workshop & Training

Intellectual property boot camp, 2017
Member, Drishtipat Natyodol, TSC

Hobbies

Film, Music, Photography,
Writing and cricket

Professional Skills & Experiences

- Graphic Design, Drawing & Illustration ●●●
- Brand, Communications & Strategy ●●●
- UI & UX Design, Print & AV ●●●
- Art Direction and Photography ●●●
- Writing Scripts for film and TV fiction ●●●

Design & Development Tools

- Adobe Photoshop ●●●●○
- Adobe Illustrator ●●●●○
- Adobe XD ●●●●○
- imovie ●●●○○
- HTML/CSS ●○○○○

Professional Experience

Creative Lead, Sheba Platform Limited (Sheba.xyz)

May 2018 to Present

Core responsibility is to make sure the best possible return by creating engaging creatives/ contents for marketing, preparing the brand guidelines and make sure the visual consistency all through the marketing materials and products as well, lastly moving with a team of designers, AV makers, Content/ copy writer and a photographer to reach the right TG.

Head of Design, G&R

Sep 2012 to April 2018

Managing a team of designers: responsible for all web, print, mobile projects from start to end. Projects include plan, layout, UI & UX design, Social Media Marketing materials.

Creative Consultant, Mayalogy Limited

Jan 2013 to Sep 2018

Generating Ideas, Plan & Layout, design UI & UX to serve the end users according to their necessities. Preparing & design all the brand materials and marketing ideas and implement.

In Charge, Visual Media, Bazna Productions

July 2010 to Mar 2012

Working for TVC, RDC, AV, Documentary from idea to output. Generate ideas/ sroties, writing shooting scripts and its presentations.

Animation Director, Shaw Wallace Multimedia Limited

Sep 2005 to July 2010

Working with UNICEF, UNDP, Action Aid, Jica, Brac and many other NGOs and Agencies for various type of creative support specially for 2D Cartoon Animation, character design and illustrations.

Trainee Animator, Globe Kids Digital Limited

Aug 2002 to Feb 2003

Starting my career from here as a trainee 2D Cartoon Animator with professional animation training(hand drawn) taken by Jacob Jhon, Kerala, india and later Promod Shahu, India.

Personal Informations

- Date of Birth: 17 April, 1982
- Gender: Male
- Nationality: Bangladeshi by Birth
- NID: 2691650470738
- Religion: Hindu
- Blood Group: B Positive
- Languages: Bangla ●●●
English ●●○

Education

- Graphic Design (B.F.A) 2005
University of Dhaka
- H.S.C 1999
Betagi Degree College
- S.S.C 1997
Betagi High School

Misc

- Years of Experience: 10+
- Preferred Computer: Mac
- Resume Last Updated: Aug 2018